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CoOMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA

OFFICE OF THE
AUSTRALIAN TRADE COMMISSIONER
IN CANADA

TELEGRAPHIC ADDRESS

"AUSTRADE" 15 KING STREET WEST
TELEPHONE WAVERLEY 4460 TORONTO 2, CANADA

August 8, 1936.
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George J. Alexander, Esq.,
Assistant Commissioner,
Depertment of Fisheries,
VICTORIA, B.C.

Dear Mr. Alexander:

Your favour of the 3rd instant is duly

to hand and I am very much obliged to you for the

Yours very t %
*f’ffffﬁ:#Macgregor)

AUSTRALIAN TRADE COMMISSIONER
IN CANADA.

information therein.
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CoMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA

OFFICE OF THE
AUSTRALIAN TRADE COMMISSIONER
IN CANADA

B s E— . e ‘--MMIW

TELEGRAPHIC ADDRESS

"AUSTRADE" 15 KING STREET WEST
TELEPHONE WAVERLEY 4460 TORONTO 2., CANADA

July 16, 1936.

George J. Alexander, Esqg.,
Assistant Commissioner,
Department of Fisheries,
VICTORIA, B. C.

Dear Mr. Alexander:

I have your name from Mr. Dalton of the Canadien
Manufacturers' Association at Vancouver and am taking the
liberty of writing you at his suggestion.

I am preparing a report for my government regarding
the activities of Orientals in British Columbia and would ap-
preciate an outline of the system of licensing which your
government has established and as to the mode of its operation
so far as control of Orientals in the fishing industry 1is con-
cerned. '

Any information you may be able to give me that
would have any bearing on the subject would be appreciated.

Yours very tru 1%
W“/M/

— (L. R. Macgregor)
AUSTRALIAN TRADE COMMISSIONER
IN CANADA.
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T'e e Re Macgregor,

Augtralian Trade Comnmisslioner
in Canada,

15 “ing Street Vest,

TORORTO, 2.

Dear ir. Hacgregor,-

I have for acknowledgment and reply your
communication of July 1l6th regarding the system of
licensing which has been established in British Co-

lumbia.

in 80 far as licenging is concerned in
the fisheries, the actual catehing of fish is under
the control and regulation of the Federal Government
and for detailed information I would suggest that you
communicate with the Federal Department of Tisheries,
Ottawa. After the fish are caught, however, the pro-
cessing plants come under the Jurisdiction of the Fro-
vineial Govermment. All proeessing plants rust obtain
& licence from this Department, the amount of the licence
fee varylng according to the kind of plant. Certaln
processing operations have largely come under the control
of Japanese and, as the rrovineial Coverament cannot con-
trol products for export, very little has been done re-
garding the control of Oriental activities.

For your information I am enclosing herewith
a8 copy of the Provinelal Fisheries Act together with
schedule of licence Fees - which may be of some value to
you in preparing your report,

Yours very truly,

Ge€0. Jd¢ Alexander,
Assistant Commissioner.
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